From: Lee Peltzman [Lee@S-PLAW.com]

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 10:42 AM

To: Melvin Collins

Subject: RE: KNAV-LP

Melvin: The client wants to proceed with the displacement application on Channel 29 (BDISDTL-
20090619ACW). We will dismiss the flash-cut application, and, if it is OK, will turn the digital
companion construction permit in for cancellation at the time we receive word that the
displacement application can be granted. Lee Peltzman

From: Melvin Collins [mailto:Melvin.Collins@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 9:37 AM

To: Lee Peltzman

Subject: KNAV-LP

Hi Lee, the subject station has a pending flashcut and a displacement application. They also
have a granted companion channel permit. They can only have one of these three. Please let
me know which one they want and | will dismiss and/or cancel the others. Thanks



